From: DOBCommissioner 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 11:34 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: Event Information for Unveiling Burlington Room - 11/30/16

Hi Steve,

I hope all is well.  I attended the event below November 30th in my official capacity.  

Judith Frydland

City of Chicago 

Building Commissioner

312-744-8670

From: Ken DeMuth [mailto:kdemuth@pappageorgehaymes.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 1:28 PM
To: DOBCommissioner
Subject: Fwd: Event Information for Unveiling Burlington Room - 11/30/16

Dear Commissioner, 

Looking forward to seeing you tomorrow evening. Please note access to the event is via the Adams St entry on the north side of the building. They will have a badge for you at the reception desk. 

Sincerely,
ken de muth
aia

senior associate

pappageorgehaymes partners
640 north lasalle suite 400

chicago illinois 60610

312 337 3344 o  312 650 7316 d  312 316 5216 m

kdemuth@pappageorgehaymes.com
www.pappageorgehaymes.com
Subject: Event Information for Unveiling Burlington Room - 11/30/16
Date: November 29, 2016 at 12:19:56 PM CST

Dear Landmarks Illinois Event Supporter: 
 
Thank you for supporting Landmarks Illinois and the Real Estate and Building Industries Council (RBIC).  We look forward to seeing you tomorrow, Wednesday, November 30th as the RBIC honors Amtrak for the restoration projects and capital improvement it’s made at Chicago Union Station.  The event will be held in the newly restored Burlington Room, former Women’s Lounge, and will mark the first public event in the space. We’re expecting over 300 in attendance. 
Dress attire for the evening is business attire.
 
The cocktail reception will begin at 6:00 pm and end at 8:00 pm in the Burlington Room off of Union Station’s Great Hall in the northwest corner.  There are many entrances to the Great Hall along S. Canal and Jackson Blvd.  We recommend you arrive at Chicago Union Station at the Adams Street entrance.  See floorplan attached.  All attendees must check in at the event registration area on the Adams Street mezzanine level before entering the Burlington Room.  You must wear an event name badge provided to you in order to enter the reception and tour spaces. For more information on Burlington’s restoration click Curbed Chicago.
 
Employees of Goettsch Partners and Amtrak will conduct tours of the Metropolitan Lounge and The Legacy Club between 6:00 and 7:00 pm. They can answer questions regarding the restoration and redevelopment projects occurring at Union Station. A short awards ceremony will begin at 7:00 pm in the Burlington Room. 
 
There is plenty of parking available near Union Station.  Amtrak suggests the Union Station Self Park (Central Parking System) at 320 S. Canal Street, West Loop Gate.  Pricing for 1.5 hours and over is $21.  For other parking options click Park Whiz.  The closest CTA train line station is Quincy/Wells (purple, pink, orange lines).  Click CTA Transit for nearest CTA bus routes . 
 
  
Sincerely,
Tiffanie 
 

 

Tiffanie Williams
Events Manager
Landmarks Illinois
